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9/10/2024 

South San Joaquin Irrigation District 
 

NOTICE TO PLANHOLDERS 

ADDENDUM NO.3 
 

PROJECT: SSJID-24007-Lateral X-W Pipeline Connection Project   

 

TO:  All Plan holders of Record 

 

FROM:  South San Joaquin Irrigation District 

 

BID DATE: Thursday, September 12th, 2024, 2:00PM PST 

 

Notice is hereby given to prospective bidders that the Bid Documents for the Lateral X-W Pipeline Connection 

Project have been modified as hereinafter set forth.  This Addendum No.3 shall form a part of the Bid 

Documents and takes precedence over the original Bid Documents. 

 

The following revisions, additions, clarifications, or deletions shall be made to the Contract Documents: 

 

ADDITION: RGRCP Designation 
ASTM C76 and ASTM C361 are both adequate for RGRCP for the Project.  It is the Contractor’s discretion to 

choose depending on availability. This includes rubber gaskets meeting ASTM C361 or ASTM C443. 

  

CLARIFICATION: Project Completion Date 
Additional working days or project extension will not be permitted past February 1st, 2025. The landowners 

involved in the project need the project completed and their private irrigation systems re-established for frost 

protection.    

 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.3 in the space below and include this page 

with the bid.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 
 

 

___________________________ 

Chad Parsons P.E. 

Associate Engineer 

 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.3, consisting of one (1) page. 

 

 

Signed________________________ 

Bidder    


